Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:47 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Draft Schedule November 20th
Attachments: Draft Schedule November 20th.docx

If you can review that would be awesome to make sure | have not missed anything.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:40 AM
Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Christmas invites.xlsx

Christmas invites.xlsx
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 10:05 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Mayor Findlater letter

This is approved by me. Jake please send to Mayor Findlater

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:22 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Mayor Findlater letter

Roger! See revised text below.
November 28", 2017

His Worship Doug Findlater
Mayor of West Kelowna

2760 Cameron Road

West Kelowna, BCV1Z 2T6

Dear Mayor Findlater:

Thank you for writing with your concerns around the vacant constituency office in West Kelowna. | appreciate hearing

from you on this important issue.

As constituency offices can be the main point of contact for citizens to access government services, my cabinet and | are
aware of the issues this vacancy has caused. | can assure you that we are doing our best to ensure West Kelowna is

represented provincially as soon as possible.
Thank you, again, for writing. It was good to hear from you.

Sincerely,

John Horgan
Premier

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:09 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Mayor Findlater letter

Page 3of 19 OOP-2018-82664



There is no meeting at this time so please remove.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:09 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: Mayor Findlater letter

Hello! Susan and I have put together the attached letter. Please let us know if you’d like anything changed.
Note that we did reference a meeting that they requested coming up on the 3" If that meeting isn’t happening
we can swap it out for a general platitude. Thank you! The plan is to send out an scanned copy by email with
hard copy to follow to get the letter to them ASAP.

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:45 AM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: 100 mile letter

That would be great thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Nov 29, 2017, at 8:44 AM, Farmer, Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi - FLNRO is responding - | got an email back from Sonia, their Correspondence Manager, informing me that they
were working on the latest email when the other two letters came in. Would you like me to follow up for an eta as to
when the response is expected to be sent out?

> From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:24 AM
> To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

> Subject: 100 mile letter

>

> Morning,

>

> Can you give me an update of who is handling the letter(s) from Barnett?
>

> K

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 11:48 AM
To: 'Christine Stahler'

Cc: Matthew Kinch; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with the Premier and FNHC
Hi Christine,

Thank you for your note. With the year end fast approaching we are going to have to look at January for this meeting. |
have cc’d Amber here who deals with the day to day scheduling and she will be in touch to finalize meeting time in the
New Year.

From: Christine Stahler [mailto:Christine.Stahler@fnha.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 11:05 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Matthew Kinch

Subject: Meeting with the Premier and FNHC
Importance: High

Good morning Kate,

Just following up on the email correspondence between Grand Chief Kelly and Geoff Meggs this morning about
scheduling a meeting with the Premier. | know that Grand Chief Kelly was hoping the meeting could happen before
December 20, 2017. Is there any flexibility in his schedule? We would be happy to meet the Premier any place that is
convenient and we can also take care of taking on the meeting logistics.

Please let me know if when you can.
Kindest regards,
Christine

Christine Stahler
Executive Director
FNHC/FNHDA Shared Secretariat

& =

\ P
L N /
" »

iy

First Nations First Nations Heaglth
Health Council  Directors Association

501-100 Park Royal South | West Vancouver, BC | V7T 1A2
Office 604-693-6589 | Fax 604-913-2081

o ‘r
Email: Christine.Stahler@fnha.ca | www.fnha.ca | 'in‘ﬁ I'»__J

This email is confidential and may be privileged. It is for the use of the named recipient(s) only. If you have received it in error, please notify me immediately. Please do not
copy or disclose its contents to any person,and delete it from your computer systems. Thank you.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 2:28 PM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Scan From <Device Name>

Please do send them all to Matt and 1. Best to be safe than sorry and send to both Donaldson and farnworth
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2017, at 2:19 PM, Farmer, Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Question — wanted to dbl check sending this to Donaldson vs Farnworth — is this not more of a
PSSG matter?

Attached is a scan of what just arrived — had a post-it attached that read: Good afternoon. This is
additional info to add to the letter dropped off this morning. MLA Barnett.

We also received the following email froms-22 on Nov 20 & it was ref’d to PSSG (the
previous email was July 28 —ref’d to PSSG — let me know if you’re interested in seeing that,
t00).:

From: >%

Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2017 7:23 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Barnett. MLA, Donna LASS:EX; cathy.mcleod @parl.gc.ca; Weaver MLA, Andrew
LASS:EX

Mr Premier

This is the second e-mail I've forwarded to your office regarding the lack of meaningful wildfire
recovery assistance the province, the feds and the Red Cross is "supposed to be" providing for

wildfire victims. The first e-mail I sent you was responded to by some woman $-22
5.22

5.22 That obviously went through
one ear and out the other or by now someone might have taken a hard look at our situation, and
what the Red Cross is up to with the Canadian tax dollars and donations it was given to use for
financially assisting wildfire victims with their recovery.

I've made numerous requests for assistance and so far all I've received is a bunch of lip service
that has gone nowhere. I've attached a letter that I sent to my local MLLA and MP this past week
and I think you should take the time to read it, in its entirety because the promises of assistance
for wildfire victims and recovery the BC Provinces, Feds and Red Cross have made are not
being met.

So far the "real" story about the lack of assistance for wildfire victims hasn't been picked up by
the media, however I'm sure they would be very interested in investigating what is actually being
done with the generous donors funding and Canadian tax dollars our two governments handed
over to the Red Cross, and how little of it has actually been used for the purpose it was intended.

8
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Sincerely
s.22
From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Scan From
Great. Can you flip Matt and I a copy of the new letter?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2017, at 2:07 PM, Farmer, Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Will do & Gary just walked into my office with a letter that just arrived from
MLA Barnett further to this (additional info from $-22

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Scan From

This was hand delivered today. Please track and send a copy to minister
Donaldson

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: KVANMM <Kate.VanMeer-Mass @ gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 27, 2017 at 11:45:33 AM PST

To: KVANMM <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Scan From
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 2:06 PM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Correspondence: judge Hutchinson

Please do. We are trying to track down where this went

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Nov 27, 2017, at 1:46 PM, Farmer, Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Nope - can't see anything in Cliff being received over the past year.
>

> Should we be keeping our eyes peeled?

> From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

> Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 1:37 PM

> To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

> Subject: Correspondence: judge Hutchinson

>

> Do you have any record from the judge re pro rep?
>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 2:05 PM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Condolence Ltr

Looks good by me. Please have it signed by jh tomorrow
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2017, at 11:45 AM, Farmer, Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate — I've attached the draft condolence letter s:22

Please let me know if it's good to go.

And, should John sign this personally? My understanding is that he’s not available today, so I'll have to
adjust the date if that’s the case.

Thanks,

Susan Farmer

Managing Director | Correspondence Branch | Office of the Premier

P: 250-387-3570 E: susan.farmer@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 2:04 PM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Scan From <Device Name>
Attachments: Scan_20171127.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

This was hand delivered today. Please track and send a copy to minister Donaldson
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: KVANMM <Kate.VanMeer-Mass @ gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 27, 2017 at 11:45:33 AM PST

To: KVANMM <Kate.VanMeer-Mass @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Scan From
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 11:24 AM
To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: PMJT_to_PJH_Nov_16.pdf

Attachments: PMJT_to_PJH_Nov_16.pdf

As requested from Geoff
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 1:23 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from Mayor Findlater re: temporary constituency office

Jake, it should be a general thank you, well aware of problems, expect to have a decision soon to fill the seat.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:46 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Letter from Mayor Findlater re: temporary constituency office

Hi! We received this letter from Mayor Findlater of West Kelowna. He is asking that we either open a
temporary office for constituents or to expedite the by-election process. Please let us know how you’d like us to
proceed when you have a chance! Thanks.

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator
Oftice of the Premier
(250) 356-1906
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:53 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Letter from Mayor Findlater re: temporary constituency office
Attachments: Scan_20171121.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Flagging the following correspondence from Kelowna.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rochon, Jake PREM:EX" <Jake.Rochon@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 21, 2017 at 11:46:20 AM PST

To: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX" <Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Susan PREM:EX"
<Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Letter from Mayor Findlater re: temporary constituency office

Hi! We received this letter from Mayor Findlater of West Kelowna. He is asking that we either open a
temporary office for constituents or to expedite the by-election process. Please let us know how you’d
like us to proceed when you have a chance! Thanks.

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator

Office of the Premier

(250) 356-1906
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 5:09 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter to Prime Minister

Attachments: Draft Letter of Support - Premier Horgan.docx; ATT00001.htm

MBR has approved and | will get correspondence to send as is.

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 5:05 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Currie, Kathie JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Prime Minister

Hi Kate,
MBR has reviewed the letter, and it’s fine.

Thanks,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Currie, Kathie JTT:EX" <Kathie.Currie@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 6, 2017 at 3:54:51 PM PST

To: "Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX" <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>, "Sali, Meghan JTT:EX"
<Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Prime Minister

MBR needs to see this ASAP...
thank you, K

Kathie Currie

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the
Honourable Bruce Ralston,
Minister of Jobs, Trade

and Technology

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 6, 2017 at 12:27:58 PM PST

To: "Currie, Kathie JTT:EX" <Kathie.Currie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Letter to Prime Minister

Hi Kathie,
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As you see from the below correspondence Geoff would like the Minister to review this
as soon as possible,

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 12:26 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Letter to Prime Minister

Kate, the letter is fine but should be reviewed by MBR. It fits with the Amazon HQ2 bid
as well as other initiatives to improve tech traffic from Seattle region to Vancouver, $.13
s.13

s.13

s.13 We should try to turn this around

quickly.
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:57 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter to Prime Minister

| want to make sure that you have seen this before we proceed with sending it out. | do
not think we normally do this and am unsure if we should in this case as well.

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Letter to Prime Minister

Over to you guys. This is the first | have heard of this.

From: Randy Wright [mailto:rwright@harbourair.com]
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:47 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Letter to Prime Minister

Hi Sheena,
hope you are well, | saw you on Saturday night, but did not get a chance to say hi. |
talked to John on Saturday and mentioned that | would send a draft letter to him. Can

you please review and get this out ASAP. s.13
s.13

s.13 Thanks A lot Randy
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RANDY WRIGHT

PRESIDENT

HARBOUR AIR GROUP

950 Wharf Street, Victoria, BC VBW 1T3

(T) 250.414.4225 (F) 250.361.9954

(E) rwright@harbourair.com (W) www.harbourairgroup.com
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 11:24 AM

To: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from the Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleil-Waututh Nations
Attachments: Ltr to Premier John Horgan - Oct 31, 2017 (01433677).pdf; ATT00001.htm

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 11:19 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from the Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleil-Waututh Nations

Ensuring you both have seen this.

From: Jason Forsyth [mailto:jforsyth@twnation.ca]

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 1:14 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Minister, FIN FIN:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX; Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Minister, EMPR
EMPR:EX; Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX; Kaitlan Lay; Aaron S.Bruce

Subject: Letter from the Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleil-Waututh Nations

Dear Premier Horgan,

Please find attached a letter from the Chiefs of the Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleil-Waututh Nations regarding
strategic real estate initiatives.

Respectfully, JF.
Jason Forsyth
Senior Manager

Economic Development Dept.

Tsleil-Waututh Nation
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